

## Camden-Rockport Bicycle and Pedestrian Pathways Committee

Agenda Dec 1, 2021  
6:00-7:30 pm

IN PERSON

 **ROCKPORT TOWN OFFICE** 

	Item	Discussion	People Involved
<b>Agenda Items</b>			
	<b>Secretary's Report</b>	Nov Minutes	<b>Geoff</b>
	<b>Committee Member Status</b>	Committee Prospects? Appts?	<b>All</b>
	<b>Remote Participation Policy</b>	Public Hearing	
	<b>Remote Participation Policy</b>	Vote on incorporation into bylaws	
	<b>Subcommittee Reports</b>	Maritime Farms/Shirrtail Riverwalk – CRMS, WWTP/RTP Rte 90 Bike Awareness – what next	<b>Alison/Geoff Geoff Margo/Heidi/Lynda Anita/Andrew</b>
<b>A</b>	<b>Sidewalk Survey</b>	Status, Lynda, Richard	<b>Geoff</b>
<b>Pending Items</b>			
<b>B</b>	<b>Pave Arounds</b>	Utility Pole language incorporated into new Road Opening ordinance?	<b>Lynda, Anita</b>
<b>B</b>	<b>Rawson Ave Bridge</b>	Pedestrian Traffic - monitor	<b>Geoff</b>
<b>B</b>	<b>Property Owner Incentives</b>	For bike and pedestrian infrastructure	<b>Margo</b>
<b>B</b>	<b>Union St</b>	Advisory Lanes	<b>Geoff</b>
<b>B</b>	<b>Route 1 North</b>	Monitor	<b>Geoff</b>
<b>B</b>	<b>Property Acquisition</b>	When appropriate, by town, amount process	<b>Anita</b>
<b>B</b>	<b>Aldermere Farms</b>	Revisit	<b>Heidi</b>
<b>B</b>	<b>Elm St Sidewalk</b>	Awaiting Safety Audit	<b>Andrew, Geoff, Anita</b>
<b>B</b>	<b>Camden Master Plan</b>	Integrate changes	<b>Geoff</b>
<b>B</b>	<b>Transfer Station/Lilly Pond</b>	Possible Pathway	<b>Geoff</b>
<b>B</b>	<b>Cobb Rd Connector</b>	Public Easement?	<b>Geoff</b>
<b>B</b>	<b>Friends of Pathways</b>	Next Steps	<b>Geoff</b>